POL00123309

POL00123309

From: Dave Posnett GRO ;

Sent: Wed 09/07/2014 2:00:56 PM (UTC)

To: Aftab Alif GRO | Andrew Daleyj..... GRO . Andrew S
McCabel ' GRO 1;. Andrew Wisef GRO i
Andy Hayward; GRO i Ashlie
Colman: GRO |; Christopher G .
Knightf GRO i Dave Posnett] GRO :
Gordon Y Grant GRO i Helen
Dickinsonf GRO i Kevin Ryan; GRO i; Mark
Dennettf GRO i; Michael Stanway]: GRO ;
Rob King:_ GRO 1; Robert Daily] GRO v Simon |
Hutchinson[: GRO i; Steve
Bradshawl[: GRO ik]; Suzanne Winterl: GRO :

Subject: FW: Investigation Communication 6- 2014 Joint Investigation Protocols RMGS and PO Ltd
Security

Attachment: Investigation Communication 6-2014.doc

Attachment: 02.02 Joint Investigation Protocols RMGS and PO Ltd Security V1 Jul 14.doc

All,

Please note that the joint way of working agreement between POL and RMG has now been officially
cascaded to RMG Investigators.

Within the associated Communication document is a link to the policy document ... but | also associate this
separately for information.

Regards,

Dave Posnett | Accredited Financial Investigator

Security Team, 5" Floor Bunhill Row yVing, 148 Old St, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO i Postling i ___| GRO.._ !
dave.posnett |
dave.posnett G RO

T I

From: Derek C Pratt
Sent: 09 July 2014 11:08
To: Dave Posnett
Subject: FW: Investigation Communication 6- 2014 Joint Investigation Protocols RMGS and PO Ltd Security

Dave
Couldn’t see your name on the circulation list.

Regards

Derek C Pratt
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Head of Investigations (Central)
Royal Mail Group Security

‘Working together to make Royal Mail the best and most trusted mail business’

B Mobile | GRO

v derek.c.pratt GRO i="1 Room G24 Security Suite, Greenford Mail Centre, Green Park Way,
GREENFORD, Middiesex, UB6 0GG

= Please click on this link to access the Security web site @ www.royalmail.com

To report any crime or suspected crime against the Royal Mail Group please phone the Security Help Desk On Post line

GRO 5

B% please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to!

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Mick F Matthews

Sent: 09 July 2014 10:45

To: Adrian May; Alan Bartholomew; Alan Lovelock; Alan Stephens; Alison Angus; Andrew Tillyer; Andrew Wade; Andy
C Brown; Andy Denton; Andy Rekesius; Angie Maloney; Billy Dee; Charles Bint; Christopher Sequeira; Clive
Sutherland; Colin Binnie; Colin W Roberts; Craig Lodder; Craig Tarpey; David J Lynch; David M Butcher; David R
Brassington; David T Ball; Derek C Pratt; Diane Matthews; Edith Morrone; Eric Barton; Garth McCarron; Gary Purvis;
Ged Harbinson; Gerard Lyons; Hazel Browne; Iain Hewitt; Ian L Roberts; Jayne Watson; Jeffrey Garner; Jerry Stone;
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Jo Dixon; John C Scott; Jon Chadwick; Jon M Ward; Judith Trotter; Keith Franks; Lee M Turner; Mark Brandwood;
Mark Groutage; Martin Hancock; Mick Smith; Mike Wallond; Neil H Roberts; Neil Western; Nicholas Sprenglewski; Paul
Ackroyd; Paul Mccullough; Paul P Freeman; Paul Z Howard; Peter Falzon; Peter Smith; Phil Gerrish; Phil Mcalorum; Phil
Southern; Rashid Sarwar; Ray Pratt; Raymond Clark; Richard S Grant; Rk Madar; Rob Fitzgerald; Roddy Fullarton;
Sally Antrobus; Sarah Y Potterton; Scott Forsyth; Sean McAlinden; Shaun Martin-Brand; Steve Morris; Stuart Wardley;
Suzanne Rawson; Terry Cryer; Tim Hadfield; Tim Harrington; Tony Moizer; Warren Cubitt; William Boyd; John D
Guest; Gary Hudson; Graham G Evans; Daniel Gates; Martin L Haver; Paul Whitaker; Carol Wilson; Mark S Jackman;
Lisa Allen; Marija Terziska; Stephen Caulton; Dennis Allington; Robert Langan; Jacqueline Mcginty; Robert Kilby;
Donna Curtis; Joanne L Avery; Jason Brown; Charles Wattley; Bradley Edwards; Chris M Harkins; Lisa Foley; Kim
Riddoch

Subject: RE: Investigation Communication 6- 2014 Joint Investigation Protocols RMGS and PO Ltd Security

INVESTIGATION COMMUNICATION 6 — 2014, JOINT INVESTIGATION PROTOCOLS RMGS
AND PO LTD SECURITY, MANDATORY READING ALL ROYAL MAIL GROUP SECURITY
INVESTIGATORS.

The Communication is associated above

Regards

Mick F MATTHEWS

Investigation Procedures and Standards Manager

Royal Mail Group Security

& Mobile: | GRO
& STD: GRO ;
& Email : mick.f.matthews GRO

[=1 RMGS Room G54 Gatwick Mail Centre, James Watt Way, Crawley, RH10 9AA

Web Please click on this link to access the Roval Mail Security website

To report any crime or suspected crime against the Royal Mail Group please phone the Security Help
Desk On Post line GRO

Confidential Information: This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact me by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.

‘Working together to make Royal Mail the best and most trusted mail business’



